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Paul Sandy

From: Shaun T. Kelly <Shaun.Kelly@zieglercat.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 4:52 PM
To: Paul Sandy; Jacob T. Wiederhold
Cc: Trevor Walter
Subject: RE: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection

Hey Everyone,  
 
Thanks for having us out to take a look.   Paul and Trevor, if you all ever need testing of any switchgear or transfer 
switches, or prices on breaker testing or anything just let us know.  We are through the area all the time and could easily 
swing over and take a look.  
 
Thanks!  
 
Shaun Kelly 
Advanced Electrical Services CSR | Ziegler Power Systems 
Cell:  612-505-4654 
www.zieglercat.com/equipment/power-systems/aes/ 
 
From: Paul Sandy <psandy@sehinc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 12:58 PM 
To: Jacob T. Wiederhold <Jacob.Wiederhold@zieglercat.com> 
Cc: Shaun T. Kelly <Shaun.Kelly@zieglercat.com>; Trevor Walter <twalter@baxtermn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection 
 
Thank you for this inform ation, Jake . Thanks for all the w ork you put into trying to get a quote to us. We will proceed knowing this i nformation. T hanks Paul G. Sandy, PE (MN, ND) Sr. Civil Engineer, Proje ct Manager Short Elli ott Hendrickson 
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Thank you for this information, Jake.  
 
Thanks for all the work you put into trying to get a quote to us. We will proceed knowing this information. 
 
Thanks  
 
 
 
Paul G. Sandy, PE (MN, ND) 
Sr. Civil Engineer, Project Manager 
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®) 
320.630.4657 mobile | 218.855.1705 main 
 
Building a Better World for All of Us® 
100% Employee Owned 
www.sehinc.com 
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From: Jacob T. Wiederhold <Jacob.Wiederhold@zieglercat.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 10:06 AM 
To: Paul Sandy <psandy@sehinc.com> 
Cc: Shaun T. Kelly <Shaun.Kelly@zieglercat.com>; Trevor Walter <twalter@baxtermn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection 
 
Hi Paul, 
 
To recap our conversation yesterday, I have been trying to receive a parts only quote from Eaton for the control 
upgrade. Yesterday, they informed me that they will not be suppling me this quote since they have already quoted 
you the job. This response is a little odd to us and we have never had an OEM refuse to supply a quote in a 
competitive bid situation. If we can get them to change their mind, I would be more than happy to supply you with 
a competitive quote for Ziegler to install the Eaton control upgrade. In the meantime, attached is the quote for us 
to perform the breaker cleaning and lubrication on the (2) breakers for the Eaton transfer switch.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you! 
 
JAKE WIEDERHOLD 
Sales - Advanced Electrical Services 

8050 County Road 101 East, Shakopee, MN 55379
Mobile 612.240.7511  
After-Hours Emergency 888.320.4292  

FACEBOOK  INSTAGRAM  YOUTUBE  LINKEDIN 
 

 

 
 

From: Paul Sandy <psandy@sehinc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 12:27 PM 
To: Jacob T. Wiederhold <Jacob.Wiederhold@zieglercat.com> 
Cc: Shaun T. Kelly <Shaun.Kelly@zieglercat.com>; Trevor Walter <twalter@baxtermn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection 
 
Hi Jake, Our deadline to get these quotes in front of the Utilities Commissi on is next Tuesday at noon. Do you anticipate havi ng the quotes back by then for this upgrade at the Baxter Water Treatme nt Plant? Thanks Paul G. Sandy, PE (MN, ND) 
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Hi Jake, 
 
Our deadline to get these quotes in front of the Utilities Commission is next Tuesday at noon. Do you 
anticipate having the quotes back by then for this upgrade at the Baxter Water Treatment Plant? 
 
Thanks  
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Paul G. Sandy, PE (MN, ND) 
Sr. Civil Engineer, Project Manager 
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®) 
320.630.4657 mobile | 218.855.1705 main 
 
Building a Better World for All of Us® 
100% Employee Owned 
www.sehinc.com 
 
 
From: Jacob T. Wiederhold <Jacob.Wiederhold@zieglercat.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 2:05 PM 
To: Paul Sandy <psandy@sehinc.com> 
Cc: Shaun T. Kelly <Shaun.Kelly@zieglercat.com>; Trevor Walter <twalter@baxtermn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection 
 
Hi Paul, 
 
I am still waiting to hear back from Eaton. I apologize for this delay, and I will continue to follow up with Eaton until 
I hear back from them. 
 
Thank you, 
 
JAKE WIEDERHOLD 
Sales - Advanced Electrical Services 

8050 County Road 101 East, Shakopee, MN 55379
Mobile 612.240.7511  
After-Hours Emergency 888.320.4292  

FACEBOOK  INSTAGRAM  YOUTUBE  LINKEDIN 
 

 

 
 

From: Paul Sandy <psandy@sehinc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 1:13 PM 
To: Jacob T. Wiederhold <Jacob.Wiederhold@zieglercat.com> 
Cc: Shaun T. Kelly <Shaun.Kelly@zieglercat.com>; Trevor Walter <twalter@baxtermn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection 
 
Hi Jake, Inquiring on this quote agai n just to stay on top of it. The hopes is to hav e this on a Utilities Commissi on agenda at the beginni ng of August for review, so any update you can provide would be greatly appreciated. Thanks Paul G. Sandy, 
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Hi Jake, 
 
Inquiring on this quote again just to stay on top of it. The hopes is to have this on a Utilities Commission 
agenda at the beginning of August for review, so any update you can provide would be greatly 
appreciated. 
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Thanks  
 
 
 
Paul G. Sandy, PE (MN, ND) 
Sr. Civil Engineer, Project Manager 
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®) 
320.630.4657 mobile | 218.855.1705 main 
 
Building a Better World for All of Us® 
100% Employee Owned 
www.sehinc.com 
 
 
From: Jacob T. Wiederhold <Jacob.Wiederhold@zieglercat.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 8:56 AM 
To: Paul Sandy <psandy@sehinc.com>; Dani Steininger <dsteininger@baxtermn.gov> 
Cc: Shaun T. Kelly <Shaun.Kelly@zieglercat.com> 
Subject: RE: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection 
 
I am currently waiting on Eaton for the control upgrade quote. I will be sure to get everything finalized and sent over 
as soon as I hear back from them. 
 
Thank you, 
 
JAKE WIEDERHOLD 
Sales - Advanced Electrical Services 

8050 County Road 101 East, Shakopee, MN 55379
Mobile 612.240.7511  
After-Hours Emergency 888.320.4292  

FACEBOOK  INSTAGRAM  YOUTUBE  LINKEDIN 
 

 

 
 

From: Paul Sandy <psandy@sehinc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 8:53 AM 
To: Jacob T. Wiederhold <Jacob.Wiederhold@zieglercat.com>; Dani Steininger <dsteininger@baxtermn.gov>; Shaun T. 
Kelly <Shaun.Kelly@zieglercat.com> 
Subject: RE: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection 
 
Good mor ning Jak e, Just checki ng in on this quote to see w hen an anticipated timeline for delivery will be. Thank you! Paul G. Sandy, PE (MN, ND) Sr. Civil Engineer, Project Manag er Short Elli ott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH® ) 320. 630. 4657 mobil e |  
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Good morning Jake, 
 
Just checking in on this quote to see when an anticipated timeline for delivery will be. 
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Thank you! 
 
 
 
Paul G. Sandy, PE (MN, ND) 
Sr. Civil Engineer, Project Manager 
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®) 
320.630.4657 mobile | 218.855.1705 main 
 
Building a Better World for All of Us® 
100% Employee Owned 
www.sehinc.com 
 
 
From: Jacob T. Wiederhold <Jacob.Wiederhold@zieglercat.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 2:45 PM 
To: Paul Sandy <psandy@sehinc.com>; Dani Steininger <dsteininger@baxtermn.gov>; Shaun T. Kelly 
<Shaun.Kelly@zieglercat.com> 
Subject: RE: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection 
 
Shaun, 
 
When do you think you will be stopping by the Water Plant? 
 
Thank you, 
 
JAKE WIEDERHOLD 
Sales - Advanced Electrical Services 

8050 County Road 101 East, Shakopee, MN 55379
Mobile 612.240.7511  
After-Hours Emergency 888.320.4292  

FACEBOOK  INSTAGRAM  YOUTUBE  LINKEDIN 
 

 

 
 

From: Paul Sandy <psandy@sehinc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 2:42 PM 
To: Jacob T. Wiederhold <Jacob.Wiederhold@zieglercat.com>; Dani Steininger <dsteininger@baxtermn.gov> 
Subject: Baxter WTP MCC Room Visit for Data Collection 
 
Hi Jake, Just got off the phone with Dani, I will plan on swingi ng over whenever the tec hni cian plans on bei ng there . Could you let me know of the defi nitive timeline for when he plans on being there so I can plug that into my cal endar to stop  
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Hi Jake, 
  
Just got oƯ the phone with Dani, I will plan on swinging over whenever the technician plans on being 
there. 
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Could you let me know of the definitive timeline for when he plans on being there so I can plug that into 
my calendar to stop over? 
  
Thanks  
  
  
  
Paul G. Sandy, PE (MN, ND) 
Sr. Civil Engineer, Project Manager 
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®) 
320.630.4657 mobile | 218.855.1705 main 
 
Building a Better World for All of Us® 
100% Employee Owned 
www.sehinc.com 
  
  


